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From: 
Winer, Jonathan </O=SBUSTATE/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JONATHAN WINER49E> 

Sent: Friday, June 20, 2014 11:55 AM 

To: Nuland, Victoria J <nulandv· ov>; Jones, Paul W <JonesPW2 

Subject: 

Best 

!RELEASE IN PART B4,B5,B6j 
PRIVATE AND CONFIDENTIAL 

Orbis Business Intelligence Ltd. Berkeley Square House, Berkeley Square, London, WlJ 6BD 
The information and opinions expressed in this report are the views of Orbis Business lntetJigence Ltd and constitute a judgment as at the date of the report and are subject to change 
without notice. The information and opinions expressed in the repon have been formed in good faith on the basis of the best information available at the time of writingfromsources 
believed to be reliable, but no representation or warrantYi expressed or impJied, is made to its accuracy, completeness or correctness. Or bis accepts no UabiUty ar.ising out of or in 
connection with the comments made or the jnjormationset out in tMs report and the client is advised that all actions are taken at the client's own risk. The comments in this report 
S' houJd not be construed as advice Jegat or otherwise, or a solicitation, invjtatjon or jnducement to purchase or seJt securities, commodities or any other form of financial jnstrument in 
any company or undertaking and tMs report shouJd not be construed in a,ry way as a Financial Promotion under Section 21 of the FinanciaJ Services and Markets Act 2000. 
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